Task Order Mini Proposal Request
RFP 2007-0200-6813, Section 5.01.03 Mini-Proposal, allows the State to conduct a mini-proposal process for task orders expected to exceed $50,000.  This task order will be offered as a Mini Proposal Request (MPR) to all qualified contractors in the Category instead of assignment to the top ranked contractor.

This is a Mini Proposal Request, per the attached.  Offerors must complete the attached Task Order Mini Proposal Request and return it by 5:00 PM Alaska Time on (Date) 
All questions must be in writing and directed to the issuing office, addressed to the procurement officer.  The interested party must confirm telephone conversations in writing.
The offeror must submit four copies of their proposal to the following address:

Department of 

Division of 
Attention: 

Project name: 
Task Order # 
PO Box 
Juneau, AK   
Procurement officer contact information:

Phone: (907) 
    Fax:  (907) 
E-mail: @alaska.gov 
Requirements Acknowledgement to MPR

By signature on this form, the offeror acknowledges that all requirements, terms and conditions of this request and the original RFP 2007-0200-6813 apply.
Offeror’s Name:
___________________________________

Signature:
___________________________________
Does your business qualify for the Alaska Bidder’s Preference?

[   ] YES
[   ] NO

1. DISCUSSION, NEGOTIATIONS, AND PAYMENT
1.01 Discussions and Negotiations
The state reserves the right to conduct discussions with offerors for the purpose of clarification and to assure responsiveness to this mini-proposal.  Offer revisions may be permitted by the state after submission and before the award of the contract for the purpose of obtaining best and final offers.  In addition, the state may conduct negotiations, as appropriate, as to price, delivery, and terms with the apparent awardee.
1.02 Proposed Payment Procedures

The state will make payments based on the completed deliverables negotiated in this contract.  Each billing must consist of an invoice and progress report.  No payment will be made until the progress report and invoice has been approved by the project director. 
2. PROPOSAL FORMAT AND CONTENT
2.01 Proposal Format and Content

The state discourages overly lengthy and costly proposals, however, in order for the state to evaluate proposals fairly and completely, offerors must follow the format set out in this RFP and provide all information requested.

2.02 Understanding of the Project

Offerors must provide comprehensive narrative statements that illustrate their understanding of the requirements of the project and the project schedule.

2.03 Methodology Used for the Project

Offerors must provide comprehensive narrative statements that set out the methodology they intend to employ and illustrate how the methodology will serve to accomplish the work and meet the state’s project schedule.

2.04 Management Plan for the Project

Offerors must provide comprehensive narrative statements that set out the management plan they intend to follow and illustrate how the plan will serve to accomplish the work and meet the state's project schedule.

2.05 Experience and Qualifications

Offerors must provide an organizational chart specific to the personnel assigned to accomplish the work called for in this RFP; illustrate the lines of authority; designate the individual responsible and accountable for the completion of each component and deliverable of the RFP.

Offerors must provide a narrative description of the organization of the project team and a personnel roster that identifies each person who will actually work on the contract and provide the following information about each person listed:

(a)
title,

(b)
resume,

(c) location(s) where work will be performed,

(d) experience on similar projects.

2.06 Cost

Offeror must submit a completed the Contractor Task Order Worksheet on page 4 of the Task Order form (attached).  Failure to submit or complete all parts of the Worksheet will cause the proposal to be rejected.

3. EVALUATION CRITERIA AND CONTRACTOR SELECTION

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED
TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

3.01 Understanding of the Project (15 Percent)

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below:

[a]
How well has the offeror demonstrated their understanding of the purpose and scope of the project?

[b]
How well has the offeror identified pertinent issues and potential problems related to the project?

[c]
How well has the offeror demonstrated an understanding of the deliverables the state expects it to provide?

[d]
How well has the offeror demonstrated an understanding of the state's time schedule?

3.02 Methodology Used for the Project (15 Percent)

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below:

[a]
How comprehensive is the methodology?

[b]
How well does the methodology match and achieve the objectives set out in the MPR?

[c]
How well does the methodology interface with the state’s time schedule?

3.03 Management Plan for the Project (5 Percent)

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below:

[a]
How well does the management plan support all of the project requirements and logically lead to the required deliverables?

[b]
How well is accountability defined?

[c]
How well has the offeror described the organization of the project team?

3.04 Experience and Qualifications (15 Percent)

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below:

Questions regarding the personnel:

[a]
How extensive is the offeror’s proposed individuals’ experience on similar projects?

[b]
Do the resumes demonstrate backgrounds that would be desirable for individuals engaged in the work the project requires?

[c]
How extensive is the applicable education and experience of the personnel designated to work on the project?
3.05 Cost (40 Percent)

[a]
The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated (40)

[b]
The highest cost proposal will receive the number of points derived from the standard RFP formula: 

Lowest cost multiplied by the maximum number of cost points (40) divided by highest cost = total points for highest cost proposal. 

For example, if the lowest cost proposal is $90,000 and the highest cost proposal is $100,000, 

90,000 x 40 = 3,600,000 % 100,000 = 36 points for the highest cost proposal 

3.06 Alaska Bidders Preference (10)
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